

Thorsheim, Joel D

To: Leann Nguyen
Subject: FW: Boeing Automatic Identification System (AIS) radio broadcasts

-----Original Message-----

From: Antonio Richardson [<mailto:arichardson@ntia.doc.gov>]
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 9:23 AM
To: Thorsheim, Joel D
Cc: Moorefield, Fred D. CIV USAF AFSMO; Brown, Michael ITC - NMSC
Subject: RE: Boeing Automatic Identification System (AIS) radio broadcasts

Joel,

The following MMSI Number is being assigned to Boeing Test Vehicle: 369970507

Since the vehicle is primarily used on DoD ranges to support Navy and Special Operations exercises. The call sign is not needed in this case. Since I am not sure who you process your MMSI assignments request through, I have added Chief Brown from the Navy to make him aware of this MMSI request.

Do not submit an application to the FCC.

Regards,

Antonio